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Chris Steller

From: Ferguson, Dylan (EMSRB) <Dylan.Ferguson@state.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 1:36 PM
To: rep.tina.liebling@house.mn; reports; Sen. Paul Utke; Melissa Wiklund; 

rep.joe.schomacker@house.mn
Cc: Rybarczyk, Sara (EMSRB); Senator Seeberger; Rep. John Huot
Subject: Notice of Rulemaking Docket Required Pursuant to 14.116
Attachments: EMSRB Rulemaking Docket 10.31.2023.pdf; Rulemaking Record RD-4769.pdf

Good afternoon, Chairs and Ranking Members: 
 
In accordance with the provision of Minnesota Statute 14.116 (a) please find attached the current rulemaking docket 
maintained by the EMSRB in accordance with the provisions of 14.366.  Additionally, as required please find a copy of 
our Rulemaking Record for rules that were repealed under the obsolete rules process, which had an effective date 
during calendar year 2023.   
 
Professionally,  
 
Dylan J Ferguson 
Executive Director | EMSRB 

Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board 
335 Randolph Avenue, Suite 220 
St. Paul, MN 55102 
O: 651-201-2806 
F: 651-201-2812 
Mission: To protect the public's health and safety through regulation and support of the EMS system | www.mn.gov/emsrb 

 
DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is intended to be read only by the intended recipient. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information, and may be protected from 
disclosure by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, any review, dissemination, retransmission, distribution or copying of this e-mail (or its attachments) is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments. 
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Rulemaking Docket 

This rulemaking docket is prepared and maintained in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes §14.366 

Subject Citation Location 
where written 
comments can 
be inspected 

Comment 
period 

Hearing Req Status Timetable Adoption SOS Effective 

Ambulance 
Standards 
4690.1500 

https://mn.g
ov/admin/ass
ets/SR48_06
%20-
%20Accessibl
e_tcm36-
586643.pdf 

EMSRB HQ 

335 Randolph 

St. Paul MN 

Preliminary call 
for comments 
was held 
08/07/23 – 
10/09/2023 

N/A Consideri
ng 
language
. 
Working 
on 
SONAR 

Jan 2024 N/A N/A N/A 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/14.366


Revised 10/31/2023 2 

Subject Citation Location 
where written 
comments can 
be inspected 

Comment 
period 

Hearing Req Status Timetable Adoption SOS Effective 

Radio frequencies 
(Repeal of 
Obsolete Rules) 

4690.1900 

 

 

 

 

https://mn.g
ov/admin/ass
ets/SR47_13
%20-
%20Accessibl
e_tcm36-
541448.pdf 

 

EMSRB HQ 

335 Randolph  

St. Paul MN 

09/26/2022- 
12/01/2022 

No hearing 
requests 

Effective N/A 12/19/22 1/23/2
3 

2/18/23 

Radio frequencies 
(Repeal of 
Obsolete Rules) 

4690.2600 

https://mn.g
ov/admin/ass
ets/SR47_13
%20-
%20Accessibl
e_tcm36-
541448.pdf 

 

EMSRB HQ 

335 Randolph  

St. Paul MN 

09/26/2022-
12/01/2022 

No hearing 
requests 

Effective N/A 12/19/22 1/23/2
3 

2/18/23 

EMS license 
expiration dates 
(Editorial Change 
incorporated with 
Repeal of 
Obsolete Rules) 

4690.7900 

https://mn.g
ov/admin/ass
ets/SR47_13
%20-
%20Accessibl
e_tcm36-
541448.pdf 

 

EMSRB HQ 

335 Randolph  

St. Paul MN 

09/26/2022-
12/01/2022 

No hearing 
requests 

Effective N/A 12/19/22 1/23/2
3 

2/18/23 
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